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From: Toteff, Sally (ECY)

Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 1:50 PM

To: Lund, Perry (ECY); Drumbheller, Bill (ECY); McFarland, Brenden (ECY); Cassal, Sarah (ECY);
Nelson, Emily (ATG); Young, Tom (ATG)

Subject: RE: Meeting on Friday

Reporting back to the team — | met with Mark Wilson today. It was a high level meeting, touching on history and looking
to the future. We also talked in general about port development.

Also wanted to let you know that yesterday, | was at an event and ran into Richard DeBolt. He suggests a meeting with
the Port, the County and himself next week. To discuss their next steps, roles of each of our organizations, how to
maintain open communication, etc.

It was my impression it would be Richard, Tiffany and someone from Cowlitz County. I’'m going to look at calendars for
Perry, Bill and me to find an hour or 90 minute time slots for next week and email those to Richard.

Thanks,
Sally

From: Toteff, Sally (ECY)

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 11:26 AM

To: Lund, Perry (ECY) <plun461@ECY.WA.GOV>; Drumbheller, Bill (ECY) <bdru461@ECY.WA.GOV>; McFarland, Brenden
(ECY) <bmcf461 @ECY.WA.GOV>; Cassal, Sarah (ECY) <salu461@ECY.WA.GOV>; Nelson, Emily (ATG)
<EmilyN1@ATG.WA.GOV>; Young, Tom (ATG) <TomY@ATG.WA.GOV>

Subject: FW: Meeting on Friday

FYI — Mark Wilson reached out requesting a short meeting with me. He wants to briefly talk about the Ports views on
next steps, and explore ways to work together. He emphasized this will be at high level conversation, and that he is not
bringing anyone.

We are meeting this Friday at 11:30 a.m.

From: Mark Wilson [mailto:markwilson@portofkalama.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 11:07 AM

To: Toteff, Sally (ECY) <STOT461@ECY.WA.GOV>

Cc: Martin, Tracy (ECY) <trma461@ECY.WA.GOV>

Subject: RE: Meeting on Friday

Sally,
11:30 will well. Thank you. I'll give you a call.
Mark

Mark Wilson
Executive Director



Exhibit 7, Page 2

Port of Kalama

110 W. Marine Drive

Kalama, WA 98625

360-673-2325

www.portofkalama.com

Our Mission: To induce capital investment in an environmentally responsible manner to create jobs and to enhance
public recreational opportunities.

From: Toteff, Sally (ECY) [mailto:STOT461@ECY.WA.GOV]
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 10:21 AM

To: Mark Wilson <markwilson@portofkalama.com>

Cc: Martin, Tracy (ECY) <trma461@ECY.WA.GOV>
Subject: RE: Meeting on Friday

Hi Mark —
Thanks for your email. Yes, I'd be happy to meet and learn the status of the NWIW project from the Port’s
perspective. I’'m available on Friday but do have several existing appointments. Would 11:30 work for you?

It would be helpful to know a bit more of the specifics you’d like to discuss, so | encourage you to give me a call at 360-
407-6307.

I’'m including my assistant, Tracy Martin, in this email so she can help us cement the time and meeting room for Friday.

Best regards,
Sally

Sally Toteff

Regional Director | Southwest and Olympic Office | Department of Ecology
360-407-6307 | 360-789-9500 cell | Sally.Toteff@ecy.wa.gov

Executive Assistant: Tracy Martin
360-407-6308 | Tracy.Martin@ecy.wa.gov

From: Mark Wilson [mailto:markwilson@portofkalama.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 9:41 AM

To: Toteff, Sally (ECY) <STOT461 @ECY.WA.GOV>

Subject: Meeting on Friday

Hi Sally,

| will be in Olympia on Friday morning. Are you available for a few minutes to discuss the status of the NWIW project?
| have a meeting in the governor’s office at 9:30. Other than that, | am flexible.

Thank you,

Mark
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